OMB Granicus Review

Granicus Title | Grant application and Memorandum of Understanding with the City of
St. Petersburg and Pinellas County Sheriff's Office for the Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Local.

Granicus ID# | 23-0607D | Reference # | | Date | 7/21/2023
Mark all Applicable Boxes:
Type of Review
CIp ‘ ‘ Grant ‘ X ‘ Other ‘ ‘ Revenue ‘ ‘ Project\
Fiscal Information:
New Contract (Y/N) | N Original Amount $100,462.50
Fund(s) 0001 Amount of Change (+/-) NA
Cost Center(s) 100200 Total Amount $100,462.50
Program(s) 9890 Amount Available Total: $100,462.50
Account(s) 3312001 Included in Applicable YES
Fiscal Year(s) FY24 Budget? (Y/N)

Description & Comments

(What is it, any issues found, is there a financial impact to current/next FY, does this contract vary from previous FY, etc.)

This grant provides funding to the Sheriff for the procurement of a 25’ vessel for the
Marine Unit. The total grant is $200,925 and will be split with the City of St. Petersburg.

e The JAG Local provides recurring federal criminal justice funding from the
Bureau for Justice Assistance (BJA) for allocation to the City of St. Petersburg
(St. Pete) and Pinellas County Sheriff's Office (PCSO).

e Each year the County, PCSO, and St. Pete enter into a MOU and submit a joint
application to allow for an equal division of the award and avoid a disparate
allocation of grant funding.

e $200,925.00 in funding is provided by the JAG Local solicitation. PCSO and St.
Pete will each receive $100,462.50 with PCSO serving as the fiscal
administrator.

e PCSO will utilize grant to fund the Raptor Technologies Reunification software
and annual access fee for countywide license and includes Raptor technical
support. Designed to enhance and streamline the reunification process and
offers an integrated platform that facilitates efficient communication and
coordination during critical events for law enforcement and first responders. St.
Pete will utilize its allocation to sustain and continue several crime prevention,
community policing, and law enforcement initiatives.

¢ No Match is required.

This grant is consistent with the FY24 Proposed Budget submission from PCSO.

Analyst: T. Merrill Ok to Sign: [X]




